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2™ NOTICE OQF VIOLATION
Docket No. SDWA-08-2007-0037

Yellowstone Boys and Girls Ranch
Public Water System

1732 South 72™ Street West

Billings, MT 59106

PWS ID# MT0000154

Dear Mr. Opper:

On March 19, 2007, EPA issued a Notice of Violation, Docket No.
SDWA-08-2007-0037, to the Montana Department of Environmental Quality
(MDEQ or the State) and on May 8, 2008 EPA issued an Administrative Order
to Yellowstone Boys and Girls Ranch for violations which included fallure to
monitor for disinfection byproducts, failure to monitor nitrate, failure to
provide public notice, and failure to notify the State of the violations.
Through discussions between EPA and MDEQ, additional violations have been
identified and therefore EPA is issuing a 2" Notice of Violation to MDEQ and
will subsequently issue an Amended Administrative Order to Yellowstone
Boys and Girls Ranch to include these new violations.

The above referenced public drinking water system has violated certain
provisions of the Safe Drinking Water Act (the Act), 42 U.S.C. § 300f, et seq.
and the National Primary Drinking Water Regulations at 40 C.F.R. part 141.
The new violations contained in this 2" Notice of Violation consist of failure
to take four repeat samples following a positive total coliform result, failure
to take five routine samples following a total coliform positive sample in the



preceding month, failure to provide a Consumer Confidence report to water
users, and failure to notify the State of these new violations. Please have

your staff notify Kimberly Pardue Welch at (303) 312-6983 within 20 days if
your records show any discrepancies with these determinations of violation.

Date of Violation Violation

June 2008 Failure to take 4 repeat samples following a total
coliform positive result.
[40 C.F.R. § 141.21(b)]

July 2008 Failure to take five routine samples following a total
coliform positive sample the preceding month.
[40 C.F.R. § 141.21(b)(5)]

2005 for calendar Failure to provide Consumer Confidence Report.
year 2004 [40 C.F.R. § 141.152- 155]

This Notice of Violation is issued pursuant to section 1414(a) of the
Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(a). If the State does not commence appropriate
enforcement action within 30 days from the receipt of this notification, EPA is
authorized either to issue an administrative order under section 1414(g) of
the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(g), requiring the public water system to comply
with the regulations or requirements, or to commence a civil action under
section 1414(b) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(b).



Please inform EPA of any change in the compliance status of this
system. You may wish to have your staff confer with Ms. Pardue Welch to
determine the Agency's position concerning this system and to exchange
appropriate information. If the State does not commence appropriate
enforcement action within 30 days from the receipt of the notification, EPA
will proceed with issuance of an Amended Administrative Order.

Sincerely,

L}aw 7% (d
Diane L. Sipe, Dlr ctor

Technical Enforcement Program
Office of Enforcement, Compliance
and Environmental Justice

(w4,

David 1. 3afflk, Director

Matthew Cohn, Supervisory Attorney

Legal Enforcement Program

Office of Enforcement, Compliance
and Environmental Justice

Enclosure:
SBREFA fact sheet

cc:  Glenn McFarlane, Registered Agent
John Arrigo, MT DEQ (w/o enclosures)
Shelly Nolan, MT DEQ (w/o enclosures)
Tina Artemis, EPA Regional Hearing Clerk

@Prr‘nted on Recycled Paper
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INFORMATION SHEET

U. S. EPA Small Business Resources

Ifyou own a small business, the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) offers
a variety of compliance assistance resources such as workshops, training sessions, hotlines,
websites, and guides o assist you in complying with federal and state environmental laws. These
resources can help you understand your environmental obligations, improve compliance, and find cost-
effective ways to comply through the use of pollution prevention and other innovative technologies.

Compliance Assistance Centers Transportation Industry
(www _assistancecenters_nel) (e transounca o)

In partnership with mdustry, universities, and other federal
and state agencies, EPA has established Compliance
Assistance Centers that provide information 1argeted to
Industnes with many small businesses, LS Border Environmental lssues

{www bordercenter.ong or 1-7T34-885-4811)

Tribal Governments and Indian Country
{www. epa goviribalicompliance or 202-564-2516)

Agriculture

(www.epa.govizgriculture or 1-888-663-2155) The Centers also provide State Resource Locators

; (www envcap org/statetoois/index.cfm) for @ wide range of
ik ﬁewmmg IneushY I topics io heip you find important environmental comphance
{ Scarcenter.a1g) l Information specific to your state,

Automotive Service and Repair

(Win coar-greentink.org or 1- ~GRN-LINK] -
‘ i ol St | EPA Websites
Chemical industry ! EPA has several Internet sites thal provide usaful compli-
(wwwe chemalliance org) ance assislance information and maleriails for small
businesses. |If you don'l have access to the internal al
Consteuction Industry your business, many public libraries provide access 1o the
(i sighobnineony oF 1T 0REERTY) Intemet at minimal or no cost
Education .
{wiwww. campuserc org | EPA's Home Page
WWW.BDE oY

Healthcare Industry
{www hercenter org or 1-734-585-4911) Small Business Gateway
www.epa.gov/smallbusiness
Meatal Finishing
[warw nmfre arg or 1-734-885-4911) Compliance Assistance Home Page
www.epa govicompliance/assistanoe

Paints and Coatings
www palntcenter.org or 1-734-885-4911) Office of Enforcement and Compllance Assurance

) Wiett apa govicompoiiance
Printed Wiring Board Manufacturing

(www pwbroorg or 1-734-995-4911 Volurtary Partnership Programs

: VWY BDE. GOV Dannens
FPrinting

[www pneac.ong or 1-888-USPNEAC)

Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance: hitp://www. epa.govicompliance

.§ Py il W el il
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U.S. EPA SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES j

Hotlines, Helplines & Clearinghouses
(www.epa.gov/epahame/hatiine, htm)

EPA sponsors many free hotlines and clearinghouses that
provide convenient assistance regarding environmental
requiraments. A few examples are listed below:

Clean Air Technology Center
{www epa govitin/calc or 1-518.541-0800)

Emergency Planning and Community Right-To-Know Act
{www epa govisuperfund/resourcesinfocentar/epcra.hitm of
1-800-424-5346)

EPA's Small Business Ombudsman Hotllne provides
ragulalory and lechnical assistance |nformation
[www epa govisbo or 1-800-368-5888)

The Mational Envirenmental Compliance Assistance
Clearinghouse provides quick access o compliance assis-
lance lopis, contacts, and plannad activities from the LS,
EPA states, and other compllance assistance providers
(wwei epa_goviclearinghouse)

MNational Response Centar o repon ol and hazardous
substance spills
{www nirg.useg.mil or 1-800-424-BA0Z)

Pollution Prevention informatien Clearinghouse
{www epa.goviopptintrippic or 1-202-566-07599)

Sate Dnnking Water Hoiline
(www.epa govisafewsterhollinefindex htmi or 1-800-426-4791)

Stratospheric Ozone Refrigerants Information
{www #pa goviozone or 1-800-296-1986)

Taxlcs Assistance Informatian Service also Includes asbestos
Inguirmey,
{1-202-5%a-1204)

Wetlands Helpline
[www Bpa goviowowlwaliandsiwetline htmil or 1-800-832-7828)

State Agencies

Many state agencies have established compliance assis-
tance programs that provide on-site and other types of
assistance, Contact your local state environmenta!l agency
far more Infarmation or the following two rescurces:

EPA's Small Business ODmbudsman
(www gpa povisbe or 1-800-368-5888)

Small Business Environmental Homepage
{wwra smalibiz-gnviroweb org or 1-724-452-4722)

Compliance Incentives

EPA provides incentives for environmental compliance. By
participaling in compliance assistance programs or
voluntarily disclosing and promptly correcting violations
before an enforcement action has bean inltiated,

businesses may ba aligible for penalty waivers or reductions,
EPA has two policies that potentially apply to small
businesses:

The Small Businesas Compliance Policy
(www.epa.govicompliancalincentives/smalfbusness)

Audit Folicy
{www epa.govicompliancefincantives/auditing)

Commenting on Federal Enforcement
Actions and Compliance Activities

The Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Faimess Act
(SBREFA) estatilished an SBA Ombudsman and 10 Regional
Fairness Boards (o receive comments from small businesses
about fedaral agency enforcement actons., I you believe thal
you fall withen the Small Business Adminisiration's definition
of a small business (based on your North American Industry
Classification System (NAICS) designation, number of
employees, or annual receipts, defined at 13 C.FR. 121.207,
in mast casas, this maeans a business with 500 or fewar
emplayess), and wish to comment on federal enforcernant
and compliance aclivities, call the SBREFA Ombudsman's
toll-free number at 1-888-REG-FAIR (1-888-734-3247)

Every small business that is the subject of an enforcemant
of compliance action is entilled 1o comment on the
Agency's actions without fear of retaliation. EPA
employees are prohibited from using enforcement or any
other means of retaliation against any member of the
regulated community in rasponse 1o comments made under
SBREFA

Your Duty to Comply
If you receive complignce assistance or submit commants
to the SBREFA Cmbudsman or Regional Fairmess Boards,
you still have the duly to comply with the law, including
providing tirnely responses lo EPA information regquests,
administrative or civil complaints, other anforcement
actions or communications. The assistance informalion
and commeni processes do nol give you any naw rights or
defenses in any enfarcament action. These processes
also do not affect EPA's obligation to protect public heallh
or the environment under any of the environmentai statutes
It enforces, including tha right to take emergency remedial
af emergency response aclions when appropriata. Those
decisions will be based on the facts in each siluation, The
SBREFA Ombudsman and F airness Boards do nol
participate in resolving EPA's enforcement actions. Also
remember that o presarve your rightls, you naed Lo comply
with all rules governing the enfarcement process

EPA |s disseminating this information to you

without making a detarmination thaf your business

of orgarnization is a small business as defined by

Section 222 of the Small Business Regulatory
Enforcement Fairness Act or related provisions.



